
 

 
 

St Ann's and Harringay Area Forum and Committee 
 

MONDAY, 11TH FEBRUARY, 2013 
 

6.30 pm 
 

VENUE: SOUTH HARRINGAY JUNIOR SCHOOL, MATTISON ROAD, N4 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM: 
 
Councillors Adamou, Alexander, Brabazon (Chair), Browne, Canver and Schmitz 
 
 
Officers from Haringey Citizens’ Advice Bureau and the Credit Union will be present 
from 6.30 – 7pm to answer questions from local residents before the meeting starts. 
Health and other community information and advice will also be available.  

 
 

Introduction by the Chair  
 

 
AREA FORUM – 7pm 

Warm and Well 
 
Proposal for private sector tenants’ group  
 
Haringey Credit Union 

7.00pm 
 
7.05pm 
 
7.15pm 

  
Benefit Changes – implications for Haringey - Presentation and 
introduction to the changes at a national level, and the implications at a 
local level. 
 

7.20pm 
 
 

Followed by a 10-minute refreshment break.  
 

7.40 pm 
 

Panel discussion on the benefit changes, and the implications for Haringey  
 
 

7.50pm 

 
 
 
 



 

2 

 
AREA COMMITTEE – 8.50pm 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING - 20 SEPTEMBER 2012  
 
3. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
5. DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS  
 
6. FEEDBACK FROM AREA FORUM  
 
9. AREA PLAN UPDATE  
 
8. HMO DISCRETIONARY LICENSING UPDATE  
 
Report from Steve Russell. 
 
9. GREEN LANES OUTER LONDON FUND ROUND 2 UPDATE  
 
Report from Stephen Goodwin. TO FOLLOW 
 
10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Helen Chapman 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 020 8489 2615 
Email: 
helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk  
 
Friday, 1 February 2013 
 

 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE ST ANN'S AND HARRINGAY AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 

THURSDAY, 20 SEPTEMBER 2012 

 
Councillors Adamou, Alexander, Brabazon (Chair), Browne and Schmitz 

 
 

Apologies Councillor Canver 
 

 
 

PC49.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Canver.  
 

 
 

PC50.   
 

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING - 5 JULY 2012  

 Cllr Brabazon reported that she would write to the Leader 
regarding the Finsbury Park Accord, as agreed at the previous 
meeting. 
 
The Committee agreed that the suggestion that the Regulatory 
Committee audit a random sample of Certificates of Lawfulness 
application was a good one and should be followed up on. It was 
reported that the Planning department did now require original 
documents in considering such applications. 
 
RESOLVED 

 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 5th July 2012 be 
approved.  
 

 
 

PC51.   
 

URGENT BUSINESS  

 There were no items of urgent business. 
 

 
 

PC52.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 There were no declarations of interest. 
 

 
 

PC53.   
 

DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS  

 There were no deputations or petitions. 
 

 
 

PC54.   
 

FEEDBACK FROM THE AREA FORUM  

 It was felt that the debate on HMOs had been positive, and that 
having fewer topics per meeting seemed to work well. It was felt, 
however, that too many items were covered in the first part of the 
meeting as updates, and that this meant that these felt quite 
rushed. 
 
It was acknowledged that a balance was needed between 
ensuring that people were kept informed and allowing enough 
time for each item. 

 
 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



MINUTES OF THE ST ANN'S AND HARRINGAY AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 

THURSDAY, 20 SEPTEMBER 2012 
 

 
For the format of the Question Time, it was suggested that in 
future Panel Members could each open with a brief introduction 
before it was opened to questions from the floor. It was further 
suggested that it would have been beneficial for councillors to be 
represented on the Panel given the significant level of work that 
some councillors had put into addressing this issue for several 
years, although some felt that it had worked well without 
councillors as the nature of the information was very complex and 
technical. It was reported that people had learnt a lot from the 
session, which indicated that it had been a useful discussion. It 
was recognised that having senior council officers presented had 
represented a valuable opportunity for local residents to ask 
questions of them directly. Having a panel member with 
experience of working with families living in HMOs had provided a 
different viewpoint on this issue. 
 
It was hoped that there would be some positive action taken as a 
consequence of the debate. 
 
It was suggested that a future discussion be held around rent 
control, as well as Housing Benefit cuts. 
 

PC55.   
 

GREEN LANES OUTER LONDON FUND ROUND 2 UPDATE  

 The architect gave a presentation, updating the Committee on 
progress with the Green Lanes TfL Corridor Scheme and the 
Outer London Fund public realm, shopfront improvements and 
overground bridge improvements projects, and setting out the 
strategic objectives for each.  
 

In response to a question from the Committee, it was confirmed 
that the scope of the project included the upper facades on Green 
Lanes, as well as shopfronts. Work was currently underway on 
developing a menu of items for the shopfronts and facades, this 
would then be assessed with Rob Chau and landlords would then 
be approached. It was essential that there be a sufficient level of 
buy-in from the traders. 
 
For the shopfront improvement works, it was noted the available 
budget would mean that a significant impact could be made by 
landlords selecting from the available menu of works, but it was 
unlikely that both upper and lower facades would be undertaken 
at the same time. Once the initial work was done, remaining 
improvements could be made over time on an individual basis.  
 
A number of properties had made improvement over the past few 
months, and it was suggested that contact be made with those 
properties to learn from them. It was suggested that design 
guidance be provided on ‘quick-wins’.  
 
It was confirmed that parking would not come within the remit of 

 
 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE ST ANN'S AND HARRINGAY AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 

THURSDAY, 20 SEPTEMBER 2012 
 

the architects, but would remain the responsibility of the Council; 
it was reported that there were likely to be only minor adjustments 
in respect of parking as a result of the project, rather than a 
comprehensive review. 
 
The Committee noted that public consultation would be taking 
place in October and November 2012, and that stakeholder 
walkabouts would be taking place on the 2nd and 4th October 
2012.  
 

PC56.   
 

AREA PLAN UPDATE  

 It was agreed that the Area Plan would be discussed at the next 
meeting of the Committee.  
 

 
 

PC57.   
 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

 i) The Chair reported back on a walkabout of St Ann’s 
ward undertaken with Homes for Haringey in respect of 
greening estates and how this was being implemented. 
Cllr Browne advised of an organisation called the 
Metropolitan Public Gardens Association, which offered 
small grants for the improvement of public green space. 
The Committee expressed an interest in learning more 
about this, and Cllr Browne agreed to seek further 
information.  

 
ii) It was reported that a further update was needed on the 

St Ann’s Hospital site, as it had been confirmed that the 
proposed renal unit to be located there would now be 
located at Tottenham Hale instead. 

 
The meeting closed at 9.30pm. 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
COUNCILLOR ZENA BRABAZON 
 
Chair 
 

 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



1
 

 A
re

a
 F

o
ru

m
 &

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 A

re
a

 P
la

n
  

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

              
1
. 
C
L
E
A
N

 

&
 G

R
E
E
N

 
             

1
. 
F
ly

-t
ip

p
in

g
 &

 

L
it
te

r 

1
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
in

cr
e
a
se

d
 

co
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 

V
e
o
lia

 r
e
 f

ly
-t

ip
p
in

g
, 
lit

te
r 

e
tc

. 

th
a
t 

in
fo

rm
s 

a
n
d
 a

im
s 

to
 e

ff
e
ct

 
p
o
si

ti
v
e
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

ch
a
n
g
e
 b

y
 

Ju
n
e
 2

0
1
3
 

 2
. 

P
u
b
lic

 r
e
a
lm

 a
u
d
it
 o

f 
G

re
e
n
 

L
a
n
e
s 

to
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
ce

 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 

a
s 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

 R
e
a
lm

 a
s 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 O

u
te

r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 F

u
n
d
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 

 3
. 

G
a
rd

e
n
s 

S
tr

e
e
t 

p
u
b
lic

 r
e
a
lm

 
a
u
d
it
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
ce

 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 

e
n
g
a
g
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

a
lo

n
g
si

d
e
 t

h
e
 G

a
rd

e
n
s 

R
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
. 

 4
. 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

co
lle

a
g
u
e
s 

to
 r

e
sp

o
n
d
 t

o
 s

tr
e
e
t 

a
u
d
it
s 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s 

w
it
h
 

co
n
ce

rn
s 

a
b
o
u
t 

st
re

e
t 

si
g
n
s,

 

re
a
d
-a

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 p

ra
ct

ic
a
l 
v
a
lu

e
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

la
n
g
u
a
g
e
s,

 p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
).

  

M
ic

h
a
e
l 

M
cN

ic
h
o
la

s 
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

A
ct

io
n
 T

e
a
m

 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

&
 T

o
n
y
 

K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 

 

S
u
st

a
in

a
b
le

 
T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

      

P
le

a
se

 s
e
e
 U

p
d
a
te

 
P
le

a
se

 s
e
e
 

U
p
d
a
te

 

2
. 
C
o
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

P
u
b
lic

 R
e
a
lm

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
lo

n
g
 

G
re

e
n
 L

a
n
e
s 

is
 

o
n
g
o
in

g
 f

ro
m

 M
id

 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

u
n
ti
l 
th

e
 

e
n
d
 o

f 
D

e
ce

m
b
e
r.

  
 3
. 
C
o
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s 

o
n
g
o
in

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
e
e
ts

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
. 

 

2
. 
G

re
e
n
in

g
 

1
. 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

 o
f 
tr

e
e
s 

a
n
d
 

p
la

n
te

rs
 a

lo
n
g
 H

a
rr

in
g
a
y
 

A
le

x
 F

ra
se

r 
 

A
rb

o
ri
cu

lt
u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 

 
 

T
re

e
 w

o
rk

s 
o
n
 

L
a
d
d
e
r 

ro
a
d
s 

a
n
d
 

Agenda Item 8Page 5



2
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

             

 
 

1
. 
C
L
E
A
N

 

&
 G

R
E
E
N

 
(c

o
n
t.

) 

G
re

e
n
 L

a
n
e
s 

 

T
h
is

 i
s 

d
o
n
e
 a

s 
p
a
rt

 o
f 
a
 4

 y
e
a
r 

in
sp

e
ct

io
n
 c

y
cl

e
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 

a
n
d
 p

la
n
te

rs
 o

n
 t

h
e
 L

a
d
d
e
r 

a
n
d
 

G
re

e
n
 L

a
n
e
s 

w
e
re

 i
n
sp

e
ct

e
d
 i
n
 

e
a
rl
y
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
. 
W

o
rk

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 

co
n
tr

a
ct

e
d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
ce

 i
n
 J

u
ly

 

2
0
1
2
 a

s 
p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

W
o
rk

s 
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

g
re

e
n
 l
a
n
e
s 

w
a
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 S

e
p
t 

2
0
1
2
. 
It

 i
s 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 

to
 p

la
n
t 

re
p
la

ce
m

e
n
t 

tr
e
e
s 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
 

se
a
so

n
 

3
. 
R
e
fu

se
 &

 

R
e
cy

cl
in

g
  

1
. 

R
o
b
u
st

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

n
e
w

 f
o
rt

n
ig

h
tl
y
 r

e
fu

se
 

co
lle

ct
io

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 

re
si

d
e
n
ts

 b
e
fo

re
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 (

b
y
 J

u
n
e
 

2
0
1
2
) 

 2
. 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
/ 

V
e
o
lia

 w
ill

 

m
o
re

 w
id

e
ly

 p
u
b
lic

is
e
 r

e
fu

se
, 

re
cy

cl
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

tr
e
e
t 

cl
e
a
n
in

g
 

sc
h
e
d
u
le

s 
(P

la
in

 E
n
g
lis

h
):

 

 O
n
lin

e
 a

t 

w
w

w
.h

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/r

e
p
o
r

t-
it
  

  

 In
 a

ll 
m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
 

 N
e
w

 N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

p
a
g
e
 i
n
 

w
w

w
.h

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/h

a
ri
n

g
e
y
p
e
o
p
le

 

 
T
im

e
d
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
 s

ch
e
d
u
le

s 
to

 b
e
 

se
n
t 

to
 w

a
rd

 C
o
u
n
ci

llo
rs

  

Jo
a
n
 H

a
n
co

x
 

 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

 
 

C
O

M
P
L
E
T
E
D

  

      C
O

M
P
L
E
T
E
D

 

Page 6



3
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

4
. 
C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 &

 
E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

1
. 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
to

 p
ro

m
o
te

 w
a
y
s 

fo
r 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 c
le

a
n
e
r 

/ 
g
re

e
n
e
r 

co
n
ce

rn
s:

 

 
 

O
n
lin

e
 

(w
w

w
.h

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/r

e
p
o
rt

-i
t)

 

 
in

 a
ll 

m
a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
 

 
N

e
w

 N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

p
a
g
e
 i
n
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 P

e
o
p
le

 a
t 

w
w

w
.h

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/h

a
ri
n
g
e
y
p
e
o
p
le

  

 2
. 

A
u
d
it
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

k
e
y
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 o
f 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

o
ti
ce

 b
o
a
rd

s 
(M

a
y
 

2
0
1
2
) 

     3
. 

R
e
-l
a
u
n
ch

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

o
ti
ce

 

b
o
a
rd

s 
w

it
h
 r

e
g
u
la

r 
u
p
d
a
te

s 
a
n
d
 w

id
e
r 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
lo

ca
l 

se
rv

ic
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

 

Z
o
e
 R

o
b
e
rt

so
n
 

 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

&
 

E
n
a
b
le

m
e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

L
e
a
fl
e
t 

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 

e
x
p
la

in
in

g
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

a
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

ro
b
le

m
s 

         A
u
d
it
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

it
h
 

a
 l
is

t 
o
f 
cu

rr
e
n
t 

n
o
ti
ce

 b
o
a
rd

s 
in

 t
h
e
 

b
o
ro

u
g
h
 

    N
o
ti
ce

 b
o
a
rd

s 

h
a
n
d
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

to
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

g
ro

u
p
s 

/ 
a
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
s 

to
 k

e
e
p
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 

w
it
h
 l
o
ca

l 
is

su
e
s.

  

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

             N
o
v
 1

2
 

       Ja
n
 1

3
 

L
e
a
fl
e
t 

to
 b

e
 

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 b

y
 e

n
d
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

           A
u
d
it
 o

f 
n
o
ti
ce

b
o
a
rd

s 

is
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
 t

o
 

e
n
su

re
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 
co

m
p
le

te
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f 

w
h
e
re

 b
o
a
rd

s 
e
x
is

t 
a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

co
n
d
it
io

n
 

th
e
y
 a

re
 i
n
. 

 
 T
h
is

 w
ill

 f
o
llo

w
 o

n
 

th
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

co
m

p
le

te
d
 a

u
d
it
 

(a
b
o
v
e
) 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
 

co
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

b
o
a
rd

s 
h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d
. 

 

5
. 
E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

(D
o
g
 f

o
u
lin

g
, 

lit
te

ri
n
g
, 
fl
y
-

1
. 

In
tr

o
d
u
ce

 a
n
d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
 d

o
g
 

co
n
tr

o
l 
o
rd

e
rs

 l
o
ca

lly
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 
w

it
h
 p

o
lic

e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 u

se
 o

f 

Jo
a
n
 H

a
n
co

x
 

 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

 
T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
se

d
 

la
u
n
ch

 d
a
te

 i
s 

1
st
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
. 

T
h
e
 D

o
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 

O
rd

e
r 

re
p
o
rt

 h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 p

u
t 

to
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

Page 7



4
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

ti
p
p
in

g
) 

p
o
w

e
rs

 a
n
d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 

a
cc

e
p
te

d
. 
 A

n
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 

is
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
is

e
d
. 

  

2
. 
C
R
IM

E
 

&
 

A
N

T
IS

O
C
I

A
L
 

B
E
H

A
V
IO

U

R
 (

A
S
B
) 

           

2
. 
C
R
IM

E
 

&
 

A
N

T
IS

O
C
I

A
L
 

B
E
H

A
V
IO

U

R
 (

A
S
B
) 

(c
o
n
t.

) 

  

1
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

S
a
fe

r 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

T
e
a
m

 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s 

1
. 

P
ro

m
o
te

 w
a
rd

 p
a
n
e
l 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 l
o
ca

lly
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
ct

 

lo
ca

l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 
th

e
ir
 w

o
rk

 

2
. 

U
p
d
a
te

s 
fr

o
m

 S
a
fe

r 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 T

e
a
m

s 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 a

t 
q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 A

re
a
 

F
o
ru

m
s 

 

C
la

ir
e
 K

o
w

a
ls

k
a
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

a
n
d
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

/ 
M

a
rk

 

L
o
n
g
 

 C
h
ie

f 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

S
a
fe

r 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s 

N
e
w

 a
n
d
 S

tr
e
a
m

lin
e
d
 

S
a
fe

r 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

b
o
a
rd

s 

R
e
su

lt
s 

ca
n
 b

e
 

fe
e
d
b
a
ck

 a
t 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

ro
u
n
d
 

o
f 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s 

 A
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l 
is

 u
n
d
e
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 

n
e
w

 a
n
d
 s

tr
e
a
m

lin
e
d
 

S
a
fe

r 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

B
o
a
rd

s 
a
n
d
 w

e
 a

w
a
it
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

In
 t

h
e
 m

e
a
n
ti
m

e
, 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 M

P
S
 w

ill
 b

e
 

co
n
su

lt
in

g
 l
o
ca

lly
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 D

e
ce

m
b
e
r 

o
n
 

th
e
ir
 L

o
ca

l 
P
o
lic

in
g
 

M
o
d
e
l 
a
n
d
 

M
e
tC

h
a
n
g
e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 
 R

e
su

lt
s 

ca
n
 b

e
 f

e
e
d
b
a
ck

 a
t 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

ro
u
n
d
 o

f 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s 

   A
n
 i
n
sp

e
ct

o
r 

w
ill

 

a
lw

a
y
s 

a
tt

e
n
d
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

u
p
d
a
te

s;
 

th
e
y
 m

u
st

 a
lw

a
y
s 

b
e
 

in
v
it
e
d
 t

h
o
u
g
h
 i
n
 

d
a
te

s.
 

2
. 
T
a
ck

lin
g
 

1
. 

R
e
g
u
la

r 
u
p
d
a
te

s 
fr

o
m

 
M

ic
h
a
e
l 
B
a
g
n
a
ll 

 
 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

R
e
g
u
la

r 
u
p
d
a
te

s 
se

n
t 

Page 8



5
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

W
ic

k
e
s 

Is
su

e
s 

A
n
ti
so

ci
a
l 
B
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

T
e
a
m

(A
S
B
A
T
) 

a
t 

w
w

w
.h

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/a

n
ti
-

so
ci

a
lb

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

to
 w

a
rd

 
co

u
n
ci

llo
rs

 o
n
 h

o
w

 i
ss

u
e
 i
s 

b
e
in

g
 p

ro
g
re

ss
e
d
 

2
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

si
g
n
a
g
e
 a

t 
W

ic
k
e
s 

(a
n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
o
f 
si

g
n
s 

in
 o

th
e
r 

la
n
g
u
a
g
e
s)

 
 3
. 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

su
cc

e
ss

e
s 

w
id

e
ly

 
 

 o
n
lin

e
  

 N
e
w

 N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

p
a
g
e
 i
n
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

P
e
o
p
le

 
 

w
w

w
.h

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/h

a
ri
n

g
e
y
p
e
o
p
le

 

 U
p
d
a
te

s 
to

 A
re

a
 F

o
ru

m
 

A
n
ti
so

ci
a
l 

B
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

T
e
a
m

 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

       B
la

n
k
e
t 

se
ct

io
n
 2

2
2
 

In
ju

n
ct

io
n
 a

g
a
in

st
 

th
o
se

 g
a
th

e
ri
n
g
 a

t 

W
ic

k
e
s.

 A
n
y
 

b
re

a
ch

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e
 

a
u
to

m
a
ti
ca

lly
 a

rr
e
st

 

a
b
le

 a
n
d
 c

a
n
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 

a
 5

 y
e
a
r 

p
ri
so

n
 

se
n
te

n
ce

. 

   

         A
n
ti
ci

p
a
te

 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

C
o
u
rt

 

a
ct

io
n
 w

it
h
in

 
n
e
x
t 

3
 m

o
n
th

s.
 

       T
h
is

 a
ct

iv
it
y
 

co
m

p
le

te
d
. 

to
 a

ll 
W

a
rd

 

C
o
u
n
ci

llo
rs

 o
n
 t

h
e
 

1
5

th
 J

u
n
e
, 
9

th
 A

u
g
u
st

 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 1

9
th
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 F
u
rt

h
e
r 

u
p
d
a
te

 t
o
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 

  S
e
ct

io
n
 2

2
2
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s 

to
 b

e
 

m
a
d
e
 a

n
d
 W

a
rd

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
d
v
is

e
d
 

       p
u
b
lic

is
e
d
 w

id
e
ly

 i
n
 

lo
ca

l 
a
n
d
 E

a
st

e
rn

 

E
u
ro

p
e
a
n
 P

re
ss

. 
R
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 

le
a
fl
e
te

d
. 

3
. 
A
n
ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 

B
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

1
. 

P
u
b
lic

is
e
 m

o
re

 w
id

e
ly

 
a
n
ti
so

ci
a
l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

(A
S
B
) 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

ro
ce

ss
e
s 

(P
la

in
 

E
n
g
lis

h
) 

 
 

O
n
lin

e
 a

t 

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
B
a
g
n
a
ll 

 
A
n
ti
so

ci
a
l 

B
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

T
e
a
m

 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

 
 

C
O

M
M

S
/C

O
M

M
 

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 

Page 9



6
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

w
w

w
.h

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/r

e

p
o
rt

-i
t 

 
 

in
 a

ll 
m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
 

 
N

e
w

 N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

p
a
g
e
 i
n
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 P

e
o
p
le

 
w

w
w

.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/h

a

ri
n
g
e
y
p
e
o
p
le

  

 
A
 n

e
w

 A
S
B
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

su
cc

e
ss

e
s 

w
id

e
ly

 (
a
s 

a
b
o
v
e
) 

      
 

3
. 

C
U

L
T
U

R
E
 

&
 

C
R

E
A
T
IV

IT

Y
         

1
. 
 I

n
w

a
rd

 
In

v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

1
. 

R
e
-b

ra
n
d
 t

h
e
 H

a
rr

in
g
a
y
 

sp
e
ci

fi
c 

a
re

a
 o

f 
G

re
e
n
 

L
a
n
e
s 

to
 a

tt
ra

ct
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

, 
to

u
ri
st

s 
a
n
d
 L

o
n
d
o
n
e
rs

: 
 

 
 

A
g
re

e
 n

e
w

 b
ra

n
d
/n

a
m

e
 

(M
a
y
 2

0
1
3
) 

 
D

e
si

g
n
 a

n
d
 e

re
ct

 s
ig

n
a
g
e
 

(b
e
fo

re
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 G
a
m

e
s)

 

 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 p

u
b
lis

h
 i
n
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

tr
a
v
e
l 
g
u
id

e
s 

a
n
d
 

si
te

s 

 
P
ro

d
u
ce

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 b
ro

ch
u
re

 

fo
r 

v
is

it
o
rs

 t
o
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 

g
e
a
re

d
 a

ls
o
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
th

o
se

 

p
ri
v
a
te

ly
 a

cc
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 

 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 g
o
o
d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 (
e
.g

. 
W

o
o
d
 

G
re

e
n
/T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

/S
tr

o
u
d
 G

re
e
n
) 

G
re

e
n
 L

a
n
e
s 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 G

ro
u
p
 

 
 

 

Page 10



7
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

             

   

 3
. 

C
U

L
T
U

R
E
 

&
 

C
R

E
A
T
IV

IT
Y
 (

co
n
t.

) 

         
 

M
a
x
im

is
e
 u

se
 o

f 
H

a
rr

in
g
a
y
 

O
n
lin

e
 (

a
t 

w
w

w
.h

a
rr

in
g
a
y
o
n
lin

e
.c

o
m

) 

ch
u
rc

h
e
s,

 s
ch

o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
s 

fo
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
ct

iv
it
y
 

 
 

2
. 
C
e
le

b
ra

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 

A
rt

s 
 

1
. 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 l
o
ca

l 
b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

to
 

fi
n
d
 s

p
a
ce

 f
o
r 

lo
ca

l 
a
rt

is
ts

 
 

w
a
ll 

sp
a
ce

 a
n
d
 f

lo
o
r 

sp
a
ce

 

2
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 l
o
ca

l 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

o
rg

a
n
is

e
 a

 H
a
rr

in
g
a
y
 O

p
e
n
 

S
tu

d
io

s 
e
v
e
n
t 

3
. 

E
n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

lo
ca

l 
lib

ra
ri
e
s 

a
s 

a
 k

e
y
 p

la
y
e
r 

in
 t

h
e
 l
o
ca

l 
a
rt

s 
sc

e
n
e
 

4
. 

E
n
co

u
ra

g
e
 l
o
ca

l 
a
rt

is
ts

 a
n
d
 

d
ig

it
a
l 
m

e
d
ia

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 
th

ri
v
in

g
 l
o
ca

l 
sc

e
n
e
 

G
re

e
n
 L

a
n
e
s 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 G

ro
u
p
 

 
 

 

3
. 
C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

R
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

1
. 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

B
u
ild

in
g
s 

R
e
v
ie

w
 (

b
e
lo

w
) 

to
 b

e
 

a
 f

u
tu

re
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 

it
e
m

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 k
e
y
 

v
e
n
u
e
s 

to
 m

e
e
t 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

n
e
e
d
s 

a
n
d
 i
n
te

re
st

s 

(S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
) 

 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
is

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
C
o
u
n
ci

l 
b
u
ild

in
g
s 

le
a
se

d
 

to
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s 

to
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
ct

o
r 

(i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

D
in

e
sh

 K
o
te

ch
a
 

 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

 
 

T
h
e 

re
v
ie

w
 i

s 

p
ro

g
re

ss
in

g
 w

el
l 

an
d
 a

 r
ep

o
rt

 w
il

l 
g
o
 

to
 C

ab
in

et
 o

n
 1

8
 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1
2
 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e 

o
v
er

al
l 

co
n
d
it

io
n
, 

u
se

/u
ti

li
sa

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

p
o
te

n
ti

al
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

re
g
en

er
at

iv
e 

Page 11



8
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

 

    

 

 3
. 

C
U

L
T
U

R
E
 

&
 

C
R

E
A
T
IV

IT

Y
 (

co
n
t.

) 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
ct

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
1
-1

6
, 

v
is

it
 

w
w

w
.h

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
_
se

ct
o
r_

st
ra

te
g
y
).

 K
e
y
 i
ss

u
e
s 

th
e
 

B
u
ild

in
g
 R

e
v
ie

w
 w

ill
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r 

a
re

; 
  

 B
u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 

th
e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 i
s 

co
n
si

d
e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
 p

o
o
r 

st
a
te

 o
f 

re
p
a
ir
, 
w

it
h
 l
im

it
e
d
 c

a
p
a
ci

ty
 t

o
 

in
v
e
st

 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 u

se
 

 s
o
m

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
s 

co
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 m

o
re

 g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
s 

a
 f

le
x
ib

le
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
  

 

U
ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 

 s
o
m

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
s 

a
re

 
u
n
d
e
r-

u
ti
lis

e
d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 l
im

it
e
d
 

o
p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

, 
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
 t

o
 

fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 i
n
 u

se
s 

a
n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
 

co
n
d
it
io

n
 

 T
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
ch

 t
o
 t

h
e
 B

u
ild

in
g
s 

R
e
v
ie

w
 i
s 

a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

  
  1
. 

A
ss

e
ss

 t
h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 s

to
ck

 

co
n
d
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

b
u
ild

in
g
s 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y
 u

se
 

2
. 

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 a
ll 

b
u
ild

in
g
s 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 
fo

r 
re

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r 

d
is

p
o
sa

l 
o
p
ti
o
n
s 

th
a
t 

co
u
ld

 h
e
lp

 r
e
a
lis

e
 o

r 
co

n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

si
te

s.
 T

h
e 

re
p
o
rt

 

w
il

l 
p
ro

p
o
se

 k
e
y
 

p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
fo

r 

d
et

ai
le

d
 s

u
rv

e
y
s 

an
d
 e

n
g
ag

em
en

t 
in

 

re
sp

ec
t 

o
f 

ea
ch

 o
f 

th
e 

b
u
il

d
in

g
s 

an
d
 

te
n
an

ci
es

 d
u
ri

n
g
 

th
e 

p
er

io
d
 J

an
u
ar

y
 

to
 M

ar
ch

 2
0
1
3
 

Page 12



9
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

o
b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

re
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 

re
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 a

n
d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

3
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 o

p
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

in
cr

e
a
si

n
g
 

th
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
cy

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
n
e
ss

 

o
f 
co

m
m

u
n
it
y
 b

u
ild

in
g
 a

ss
e
ts

. 
 

 T
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
s 

in
 p

ro
g
re

ss
 a

n
d
 a

 l
is

t 

o
f 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s,

 i
n
it
ia

l 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

a
n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s 

w
ill

 b
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 A

u
tu

m
n
 2

0
1
2
. 

4
. 
G

R
E
E
N

 
L
A
N

E
S
 

D
E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 

 

1
. 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

G
re

e
n
 L

a
n
e
s 

O
u
te

r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 

F
u
n
d
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

(3
 s

tr
a
n
d
s)

: 

I.
 

P
u
b
lic

 
R
e
a
lm

 

II
. 

S
h
o
p
 f

ro
n
ts

 
II

I.
 

B
ri
d
g
e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e

n
ts

 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
s 

in
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 &

 
G

re
e
n
 L

a
n
e
s 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 G

ro
u
p
 

(G
L
S
G

) 

 
 

 

2
. 
G

re
e
n
 L

a
n
e
s 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

T
ra

ff
ic

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
s 

in
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 

T
o
n
y
 K

e
n
n
e
d
y
 

 

S
u
st

a
in

a
b
le

 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

&
 G

re
e
n
 

L
a
n
e
s 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

G
ro

u
p
 (

G
L
S
G

) 

 
 

C
o
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 h

e
ld

 i
n
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 

D
e
ce

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 

3
. 
S
m

a
rt

e
r 

T
ra

v
e
l 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr

e
e
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

 

(w
w

w
.h

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o

D
e
liv

e
ry

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 

Z
o
e
 R

o
b
e
rt

so
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

&
 G

re
e
n
 

L
a
n
e
s 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

G
ro

u
p
 (

G
L
S
G

) 

 
 

C
o
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 

in
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 

Page 13



1
0
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

v
.u

k
/r

o
a
d
sa

fe
ty

co

n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
s)

n
 

G
a
rd

e
n
s 

R
o
a
d
 

     

 

 
5
. 
H

E
A
L
T
H

 

         

  
 

5
. 
H

E
A
L
T
H

 
(c

o
n
t.

) 

   

 

1
. 
A
cc

e
ss

 t
o
 G

P
s 

1
. 

A
cc

e
ss

 t
o
 G

P
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 t
o
 

b
e
 a

 f
u
tu

re
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
 

a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te

m
 (

C
h
a
ir
 t

o
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
2
) 

 

Je
a
n
e
lle

 D
e
 

G
ru

ch
y
 

 J
o
in

t 
D

ir
e
ct

o
r 

o
f 
P
u
b
lic

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 

 
 

 

2
. 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 

(h
e
a
lt
h
y
 e

a
ti
n
g
, 

a
ct

iv
e
 l
iv

e
s,

 

sm
o
k
in

g
 

ce
ss

a
ti
o
n
, 

v
a
cc

in
a
ti
o
n
s,

 
a
n
te

n
a
ta

l 
ca

re
) 

1
. 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

h
e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
 l
o
ca

lly
: 

h
e
a
lt
h
 t

ra
in

e
rs

, 
p
h
y
si

ca
l 

a
ct

iv
it
y
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l,
 N

H
S
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

ch
e
ck

s,
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 c

e
ss

a
ti
o
n
. 
  
  
  

 

       2
. 

C
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
im

e
d
 a

t 
ra

is
in

g
 a

w
a
re

n
e
ss

 o
f 
th

e
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
ce

 o
f 
e
a
rl
y
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 

ca
re

 a
cc

e
ss

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
u
b
lic

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

is
se

m
in

a
te

d
 i
n
 

k
e
y
 l
o
ca

ti
o
n
s 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 G

P
s,

 

p
h
a
rm

a
ci

st
s,

 h
o
u
si

n
g
 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

, 
so

ci
a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s,

 

se
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 l
e
a
v
in

g
 

ca
re

 t
e
a
m

s,
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

N
ic

o
le

 K
ly

n
m

a
n
 -

 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir
e
ct

o
r 

o
f 
P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
, 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 

C
lin

ic
a
l 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
in

g
 

G
ro

u
p
 (

C
C
G

),
  

  
 

V
a
n
e
ss

a
 B

o
g
le

, 

S
e
n
io

r 
P
u
b
lic

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
is

t 
  

  
  

  

S
h
e
e
n
a
 C

a
rr

 
 

S
e
n
io

r 
P
u
b
lic

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
is

t 

      

N
H

S
 h

e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
ck

s 

S
m

o
k
in

g
 c

e
ss

a
ti
o
n
 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 

M
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 u
si

n
g
 t

h
e
 

lin
k
w

o
rk

e
rs

 s
ch

e
m

e
 

P
a
ti
e
n
ts

 u
si

n
g
 t

h
e
 

n
e
w

 w
e
lf
a
re

 h
u
b
s 

             In
cr

e
a
se

 i
n
 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 

w
o
m

e
n
 b

o
o
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

W
e
lf
a
re

 h
u
b
s 

w
ill

 b
e
 

co
m

m
e
n
ce

d
 i
n
 

e
a
rl
y
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

. 
 

M
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

w
o
rk

 i
s 

o
n
g
o
in

g
 o

r 
re

q
u
ir
e
s 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

in
v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

             O
n
g
o
in

g
 

M
a
in

ta
in

 a
n
d
 

s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
in

g
 t

h
e
 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 f

o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n

ts
 

w
it
h
 l
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
..
 B

ri
e
f 

in
te

rv
e
n

ti
o
n
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

fo
r 

k
e

y
 f

ro
n
t 

lin
e
 s

ta
ff

 
in

 h
o

w
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 
lif

e
s
ty

le
 

c
h
a
n
g
e

.O
b
e
s
it
y
 

p
a
th

w
a

y
. 

 N
e

w
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 
c
a
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n
 

w
e
lf
a
re

 h
u
b
s
 i
n
 a

n
 

e
a
s
t 
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
. 

M
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a

lt
h

 
p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 l
in

k
w

o
rk

e
rs

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 w

it
h
 B

a
rn

e
t,
 

E
n
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h
 T

ru
s
t 

 

Page 14



1
1
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

ch
ild

re
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 e
d
u
ca

ti
o
n
a
l 

e
st

a
b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
ir
d
 

se
ct

o
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s)

 (
A
u
g
u
st

 

2
0
1
2
) 

          3
. 

T
a
rg

e
te

d
 o

u
tr

e
a
ch

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 

b
la

ck
 A

fr
ic

a
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s 
w

ill
 

u
ti
lis

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 
a
n
d
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
ce

 o
f 
e
a
rl
y
 a

cc
e
ss

 
(2

0
1
2
 o

n
w

a
rd

s)
 

              S
h
e
e
n
a
 C

a
rr

 
 

S
e
n
io

r 
P
u
b
lic

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
is

t 

a
n
te

n
a
ta

l 
ca

re
 b

e
fo

re
 

1
2
 w

e
e
k
s 

6
 d

a
y
s 

o
f 

p
re

g
n
a
n
cy

. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d
 i
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 e

q
u
it
y
 a

u
d
it
 

(t
o
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
ce

 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0
1
3
).

 W
a
rd

 l
e
v
e
l 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

sh
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 

co
u
n
ci

llo
rs

 t
o
 a

ss
e
ss

 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
is

 
w

a
rd

. 

              In
cr

e
a
se

 i
n
 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
B
la

ck
 

A
fr

ic
a
n
 w

o
m

e
n
 

b
o
o
k
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
 1

2
 

w
e
e
k
s 

d
is

se
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 
 

n
e
w

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 

to
 b

e
 

d
is

se
m

in
a
te

d
 

fr
o
m

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 

2
0
1
3
. 

 
                  Ja

n
u
a
ry

-J
u
n
e
 

2
0
1
3
 

            N
e
w

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 w
ill

 

sh
o
rt

ly
 b

e
 p

ri
n
te

d
 

(D
e
ce

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
) 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 e

a
rl
y
 

a
cc

e
ss

 a
n
d
 g

iv
in

g
 

p
h
o
n
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 f
o
r 

d
ir
e
ct

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

a
t 

th
e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 a

n
d
 

N
o
rt

h
 M

id
d
le

se
x
 

H
o
sp

it
a
ls

 

 T
h
e
 s

o
u
th

-e
a
st

 G
P
 

co
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 h

a
s 

re
ce

iv
e
d
 a

 

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
ce

 o
f 
e
a
rl
y
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 a

cc
e
ss

 

st
re

ss
in

g
 t

h
e
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
ce

 o
f 
ti
m

e
ly

 

Page 15



1
2
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

 a
n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 s

e
lf
-

re
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 m
a
te

rn
it
y
. 

    A
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 

e
x
ch

a
n
g
e
 e

v
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 

fa
it
h
 l
e
a
d
e
rs

, 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
ls

  
e
tc

 w
ill

 
ta

k
e
 p

la
ce

 o
n
 1

6
th
 

Ja
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
3
. 
T
h
e
 

a
im

 o
f 
th

e
 e

v
e
n
t 

is
 t

o
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 g
re

a
te

r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 

b
a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o
 e

a
rl
y
 

a
cc

e
ss

 a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 
a
n
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 

cu
lt
u
ra

l 
is

su
e
s 

a
ff
e
ct

in
g
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 

ca
re

. 
 

3
. 
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

su
p
p
o
rt

 
1
. 

M
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 f
u
tu

re
 

A
re

a
 F

o
ru

m
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 i
te

m
 

(C
h
a
ir
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 -

 2
0
1
2
) 

 

 A
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te

m
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 i
ss

u
e
s:

 
 

L
o
ca

l 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
 

 
H

o
u
si

n
g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

Je
a
n
e
lle

 D
e
 

G
ru

ch
y
 

 J
o
in

t 

D
ir
e
ct

o
r 

o
f 
P
u
b
lic

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 

 
 

 

Page 16



1
3
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

 
M

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 

 

 
A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

su
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 

          6
. 

H
O

U
S
IN

G
 

               

1
. 
H

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 E

st
a
te

s 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

 1
. 

T
o
 i
n
cr

e
a
se

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
ct

iv
it
y
 (

te
n
a
n
cy

, 
im

p
ro

p
e
r 

u
se

 
o
f 
st

a
ir
w

e
lls

 e
tc

) 
H

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 (

H
fH

) 
w

ill
 d

ra
w

 

to
g
e
th

e
r 

a
 l
is

t 
o
f 
p
ro

b
le

m
 

b
lo

ck
s 

/ 
e
st

a
te

 w
h
e
re

 

st
a
ir
w

e
lls

 a
n
d
 c

o
rr

id
o
rs

 a
re

 
u
se

d
 f

o
r 

lo
it
e
ri
n
g
 /

 A
S
B
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
 a

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n
 

(b
y
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
2
) 

2
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
st

ru
ct

u
re

 o
f 
th

e
 H

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 H

o
u
si

n
g
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

D
ir
e
ct

o
ra

te
 i
n
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 s

e
e
 t

h
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
a
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

te
a
m

 (
b
y
 e

n
d
 

2
0
1
2
) 

 Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 C

a
re

ta
k
in

g
 

 3
. 

A
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

ch
e
d
u
le

d
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 W

a
rd

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

k
e
y
 H

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 (

H
fH

) 

st
a
ff
 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
E
st

a
te

 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s,

 L
e
a
se

h
o
ld

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

  S
h
a
ro

n
 M

o
rg

a
n
 

 

D
e
p
u
ty

 D
ir
e
ct

o
r 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 H
fH

 

                 S
u
e
 H

u
n
te

r 
 

B
u
si

n
e
ss

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r,

 H
fH

 

                           

                           

   L
is

t 
co

m
p
le

te
d
. 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

n
d
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s 

to
 b

e
 

a
g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 A

S
B
A
T
 

a
n
d
 S

N
T
 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

  
 

     R
e
st

ru
ct

u
re

 i
n
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 b

y
 1

st
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
 

     C
lo

se
d
 a

n
d
 

co
m

p
le

te
d
 p

re
v
io

u
sl

y
 

   

Page 17



1
4
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

 

         6
. 

H
O

U
S
IN

G
 

(c
o
n
t.

) 
 

                   

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

a
n
d
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

to
 

a
g
re

e
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ty
/o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 

a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

a
re

ta
k
in

g
 r

o
le

 t
h
a
t 

is
 b

e
in

g
 p

a
id

 f
o
r 

b
y
 

le
a
se

h
o
ld

e
rs

 (
b
y
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
2
) 

4
. 

C
le

a
n
in

g
 c

o
n
ce

rn
s 

a
b
o
u
t 

sp
e
ci

fi
c 

b
lo

ck
s 

w
ill

 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

a
n
d
 a

n
 a

g
re

e
d
, 
ta

rg
e
te

d
, 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
a
ct

io
n
 p

u
t 

in
 

p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

e
a
ch

 b
lo

ck
 /

 e
st

a
te

 t
o
 

a
d
d
re

ss
 t

h
e
 i
ss

u
e
s 

(J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
2
 

o
n
w

a
rd

) 

     Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 G

ro
u
n
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

 
 5
. 

S
ch

e
d
u
le

 o
f 
se

a
so

n
a
l 
g
ro

u
n
d
s 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 g

ra
ss

 

cu
tt

in
g
, 
w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 

to
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

 (
b
y
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
2
) 

       Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

      P
e
te

r 
P
u
rd

ie
 

 
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
E
st

a
te

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s,

 H
fH

 
           P
e
te

r 
P
u
rd

ie
 

 
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
E
st

a
te

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s,

 H
fH

 

        D
a
v
id

 S
h
e
rr

in
g
to

n
 

      D
e
e
p
 c

le
a
n
e
d
 

st
a
ir
w

e
lls

 w
it
h
 s

o
m

e
 

d
e
co

ra
te

d
 i
f 

in
 a

  
p
o
o
r 

co
n
d
it
io

n
  

          Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 g

ro
u
n
d
s 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

a
d
h
e
re

n
ce

 t
o
 a

 

sc
h
e
d
u
le

 o
f 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

. 
 

 

      C
le

a
n
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 

co
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 

e
n
d
 o

f 
N

o
v
 1

2
 

P
a
in

ti
n
g
 t

o
 b

e
 

co
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 

e
n
d
 o

f 
M

a
rc

h
 

1
2
  

       G
ra

ss
 c

u
tt

in
g
 

sc
h
e
d
u
le

 b
y
 

Ju
n
e
 1

2
  

     B
y
 m

id
 D

e
c 

1
2
 

   

                     P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
d
e
e
p
 

cl
e
a
n
in

g
 o

f 
st

a
ir
w

e
lls

 

u
n
d
e
rw

a
y
 f

ro
m

 S
e
p
 

1
2
 a

n
d
 d

u
e
 f

o
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 b

y
 e

n
d
 o

f 
N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

T
o
 b

e
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
 b

y
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
ca

ti
o
n
 o

f 
si

te
s 

w
h
e
re

 p
a
in

ti
n
g
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
  

 

Page 18



1
5
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

      

 
 6
. 

H
O

U
S
IN

G
 

(c
o
n
t.

) 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 C

o
u
n
ci

llo
rs

 

 6
. 

R
e
in

st
a
te

 a
 r

e
g
u
la

r 

co
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

o
u
n
ci

llo
rs

 
(e

.g
. 
o
n
 a

ch
ie

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 

p
ro

se
cu

ti
o
n
s,

 n
e
w

 p
o
lic

ie
s 

e
tc

.)
 

7
. 

In
v
it
e
 C

llr
 B

ra
b
a
zo

n
 t

o
 

L
e
a
se

h
o
ld

 P
a
n
e
l 

8
. 

C
o
n
si

d
e
r 

st
a
rt

in
g
 f

a
ce

-t
o
-f

a
ce

 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g
s/

ro
u
n
d
-u

p
s 

fo
r 

C
o
u
n
ci

llo
rs

 
                    

       N
e
sa

n
 

T
h
e
v
a
n
e
sa

n
 

D
a
v
id

 S
h
e
rr

in
g
to

n
 

                      

 D
e
ce

n
t 

H
o
m

e
s 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 n

o
te

 

Ja
n
/F

e
b
 2

0
1
3
 

 N
e
w

 V
is

io
n
 

fa
ce

 t
o
 f
a
ce

 
b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 D

e
c 

2
0
1
3
 

 N
e
w

 V
is

io
n
 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 n

o
te

 
to

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 

D
e
c 

2
0
1
3
 

 F
u
rt

h
e
r 

u
p
d
a
te

s 
o
n
 

w
e
lf
a
re

 r
e
fo

rm
 

to
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
Ja

n
/F

e
b
 2

0
1
3
 

            

   G
ro

u
n
d
s 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

 

sc
h
e
d
u
le

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 f
o
r 

g
ra

ss
 

cu
tt

in
g
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
 1

2
 

C
o
m

p
le

te
  

  S
ch

e
d
u
le

 f
o
r 

w
in

te
r 

w
o
rk

 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
  

   W
e
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
ce

n
tl
y
 

b
e
g
u
n
 i
n
cr

e
a
si

n
g
 t

h
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

e
 s

e
n
t 

to
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

. 
A
 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 n

o
te

 o
n
 

ch
a
n
g
e
s 

to
 w

e
lf
a
re

 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 w
a
s 

se
n
t 

to
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

d
e
ce

n
t 

h
o
m

e
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 y
e
a
r.

 A
 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g
 

ch
a
n
g
e
s 

to
 t

h
e
 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 

Page 19



1
6
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

            E
x
p
lo

re
 e

st
a
b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
a
 s

e
n
se

 o
f 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 /

p
la

ce
 b

ri
n
g
in

g
 

to
g
e
th

e
r 

n
u
m

e
ro

u
s 

sm
a
ll 

b
lo

ck
s 

to
 

e
a
st

 o
f 
th

e
se

 W
a
rd

s 

E
x
p
lo

re
 h

o
ld

in
g
 a

n
 "

A
re

a
 E

v
e
n
t"

 t
o
 

d
is

cu
ss

 t
h
is

 w
it
h
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

 

  9
. 

A
d
d
re

ss
 C

o
u
n
ci

llo
r 

co
n
ce

rn
s 

R
E
: 

T
e
n
a
n
cy

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

st
a
ff
 i
n
 t

h
is

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
b
o
ro

u
g
h
 

1
0
. 

C
o
n
d
u
ct

 a
n
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t 

 a
re

 
th

e
re

 a
 h

ig
h
e
r 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s 

h
o
u
se

d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 

1
1
. 

S
h
a
re

 w
o
rk

 o
n
 C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

Jo
u
rn

e
y
 w

it
h
 C

llr
 B

ra
b
a
zo

n
 

            S
h
a
ro

n
 M

o
rg

a
n
 

In
te

ri
m

 D
ir
e
ct

o
r,

 
H

o
u
si

n
g
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

    S
h
a
ro

n
 M

o
rg

a
n
 

  S
h
a
ro

n
 M

o
rg

a
n
 

    S
u
e
 H

u
n
te

r 

     

a
ls

o
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 

sh
o
rt

ly
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 

o
ff
e
ri
n
g
 f

a
ce

 t
o
 f
a
ce

 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 s

e
ss

io
n
s 

fo
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

ch
a
n
g
e
s 

to
 t

h
e
 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

D
a
te

s 
fo

r 
th

e
se

 
se

ss
io

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 s

h
o
rt

ly
. 

        R
e
st

ru
ct

u
re

 i
n
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 b

y
 1

st
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
 

     C
lo

se
d
 a

n
d
 

co
m

p
le

te
d
 p

re
v
io

u
sl

y
 

  

Page 20



1
7
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

                      

2
. 
A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 

H
o
sp

it
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t)

 

1
. 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
si

n
g
 t

o
 b

e
 

in
cl

u
d
e
d
 a

s 
p
a
rt

 o
f 
a
n
y
 

H
o
sp

it
a
l 
si

te
 

 U
n
it
a
ry

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 

(w
w

w
.h

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/u

d
p
-2

) 
a
s 

S
it
e
 S

p
e
ci

fi
c 

P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
n
o
.1

4
, 
w

h
ic

h
 

in
d
ic

a
te

s 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

N
ic

k
 P

o
w

e
ll 

 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
C
a
rb

o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

S
u
st

a
in

a
b
ili

ty
 &

 

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
K
e
lle

h
e
r 

 
H

o
u
si

n
g
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
si

v
e
 

m
ix

e
d
-u

se
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 a

n
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

o
f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 
h
o
u
si

n
g
. 

D
e
si

g
n
 P

a
n
e
l 

 

Ja
n
/F

e
b
 1

3
 

(T
B
C
) 

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 

M
a
y
 1

3
 (

T
B
C
) 

S
ch

e
m

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 

p
re

-a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

p
h
a
se

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 

to
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

a
p
p
lic

a
n
t 

(N
H

S
 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

ru
st

) 

to
 b

ri
n
g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 s

it
e
. 

Page 21



1
8
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 f

o
r 

a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
si

v
e
 

m
ix

e
d
-u

se
 s

ch
e
m

e
. 
T
h
is

 m
ig

h
t 

in
cl

u
d
e
 h

o
u
si

n
g
, 
le

is
u
re

, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

sp
a
ce

s,
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

m
a
ll 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

 /
 s

o
ci

a
l 
e
n
te

rp
ri
se

 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 
a
n
d
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 (
o
n
ce

 
th

e
 h

e
a
lt
h
-r

e
la

te
d
 n

e
e
d
s 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
).

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

g
o
o
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ti
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 

 
 2
. 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

/ 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 u

p
d
a
te

 i
s 

a
 f

u
tu

re
 

A
re

a
 F

o
ru

m
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 i
te

m
 

 t
o
 

a
d
d
re

ss
 s

iz
e
s 

o
f 

h
o
m

e
s 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 (

2
0
1
2
/1

3
) 

3
. 
H

o
u
se

s 
o
f 

M
u
lt
ip

le
 

O
cc

u
p
a
ti
o
n
 

(H
M

O
) 

 

1
. 

M
o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
n
e
ss

 o
f 

th
e
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
L
ic

e
n
si

n
g
 

S
ch

e
m

e
 

(w
w

w
.h

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l-
h
m

o
-l
ic

e
n
si

n
g
) 

th
a
t 

w
a
s 

fo
rm

a
lly

 a
d
o
p
te

d
 o

n
 1

st
 

O
ct

o
b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

la
st

 f
o
r 

5
 y

e
a
rs

. 
 

 (T
h
e
 G

ra
n
d
 P

a
ra

d
e
 s

id
e
 o

f 
G

re
e
n
 

L
a
n
e
s 

h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 i
n
cl

u
d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

a
re

a
 a

s 
h
a
s 

S
a
lis

b
u
ry

 R
o
a
d
 N

.4
, 

 w
a
rd

. 
T
h
e
 

S
te

v
e
 R

u
ss

e
ll 

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r,

 H
o
u
si

n
g
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 (
P
ri
v
a
te

 

S
e
ct

o
r)

 

S
in

ce
 t

h
e
 s

ch
e
m

e
 

b
e
ca

m
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 

O
ct

 2
0
1
1
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
o
f 

1
0
0
 l
ic

e
n
si

n
g
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s 

h
a
v
e
 

n
o
w

 b
e
e
n
 r

e
ce

iv
e
d
. 

P
ro

a
ct

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 

le
tt

in
g
 a

g
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s 

h
a
v
e
 

in
v
o
lv

e
d
 h

u
n
d
re

d
s 

o
f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 

a
ll 

o
f 
w

h
o
m

 a
re

 
cu

rr
e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

 
S
te

v
e
 R

u
ss

e
ll 

a
tt

e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
e
 A

re
a
 

fo
ru

m
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 h

e
ld

 
o
n
 2

0
th
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

. 

A
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g
 p

a
p
e
r 

u
p
d
a
ti
n
g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
L
ic

e
n
si

n
g
 

S
ch

e
m

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

H
a
rr

in
g
a
y
 w

a
rd

 w
a
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 
S
te

v
e
 

R
u
ss

e
ll 

a
ls

o
 

d
is

cu
ss

e
d
 t

h
e
 

Page 22



1
9
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

w
h
o
le

 o
f 
th

e
 H

a
rr

in
g
a
y
 w

a
rd

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

ch
e
m

e
 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 b

o
th

 s
id

e
s 

o
f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 

ro
a
d
s 

fo
rm

in
g
 t

h
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

).
  

 2
. 

C
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
 a

 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

 c
a
se

 f
o
r 

A
rt

ic
le

 4
 a

n
d
 

w
a
rd

 
 A
rt

ic
le

 4
 i
s 

a
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 i
ss

u
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

is
 

lo
o
k
in

g
 t

o
 a

d
o
p
t 

A
rt

ic
le

 4
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

e
a
st

 o
f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

 

p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f 
lic

e
n
si

n
g
. 

T
h
o
se

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

o
w

n
e
rs

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 

fa
ile

d
 t

o
 

co
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 w
ill

 b
e
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 

y
e
a
r.

 T
h
is

 i
n
it
it
iv

e
 

h
a
s 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

b
e
e
n
 

e
x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 s
u
cc

e
ss

fu
l 

p
ro

p
o
sa

l 
o
f 

d
e
cl

a
ri
n
g
 

p
a
rt

s 
o
f 
T
o
tt

e
n
h
a
m

 
a
n
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

L
ic

e
n
si

n
g
 A

re
a
 

in
v
it
in

g
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

 t
o
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 t

h
is

 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

      7
. 

R
E
G

U
L
A
T
I

O
N

 
      

  
7
. 

1
. 
P
la

n
n
in

g
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

1
. 

E
x
p
la

in
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 s

co
p
e
 o

f 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
 t

h
e
 

w
a
y
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

 c
a
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

fo
r 

in
v
e
st

ig
a
ti
o
n
 

(P
la

in
 E

n
g
lis

h
) 

  
O

n
lin

e
 a

t 

w
w

w
.h

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/r

e
p
o
r

t-
it
  

 
in

 a
ll 

m
a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
 

 
N

e
w

 N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

p
a
g
e
 i
n
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

P
e
o
p
le

 (
V
is

it
 

w
w

w
.h

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/h

a
ri
n

g
e
y
p
e
o
p
le

) 

 

P
a
u
l 
S
m

it
h
 

 
H

e
a
d
 o

f 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

 

 
 

 

2
. 
L
ic

e
n
si

n
g
 &

 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s 

2
. 

E
x
p
la

in
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 s

co
p
e
 o

f 

th
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
 t

h
e
 

  

A
d
v
e
rt

is
e
m

e
n
ts

, 

le
a
fl
e
ts

 a
n
d
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

 

A
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

co
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s 

h
a
v
e
 

Page 23



2
0
 

A
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

(3
 y

e
a

r 
v
is

io
n

) 

Y
e

a
r 

O
n

e
 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 /

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
L
e

a
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

&
 L

e
a

d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

J
a

n
 1

3
 U

p
d

a
te

 

R
E
G

U
L
A
T
I

O
N

(c
o
n
t.

) 
 

 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

 

w
a
y
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

 c
a
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 

co
n
ce

rn
s 

fo
r 

in
v
e
st

ig
a
ti
o
n
 

(P
la

in
 E

n
g
lis

h
) 

 
O

n
lin

e
 a

t 

w
w

w
.h

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/r

e
p
o
r

t-
it
in

 a
ll 

m
a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
 

 
N

e
w

 N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

p
a
g
e
 i
n
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

P
e
o
p
le

 
(w

w
w

.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/h

a
ri

n
g
e
y
p
e
o
p
le

 
 3
. 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

w
ill

 

p
ro

d
u
ce

 a
 p

a
m

p
h
le

t 
e
x
p
la

in
in

g
 

th
e
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 s

co
p
e
 o

f 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 L

ic
e
n
si

n
g
, 
T
ra

d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s 
a
n
d
 W

a
st

e
. 
T
h
e
 

p
a
m

p
h
le

t 
w

ill
 e

x
p
la

in
 l
o
ca

l 

p
o
w

e
rs

 a
n
d
 w

a
y
s 

re
si

d
e
n
ts

 

ca
n
 h

e
lp

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
ct

iv
it
y
. 

            Z
o
e
 R

o
b
e
rt

so
n
 

 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

&
 

E
n
a
b
le

m
e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

          L
e
a
fl
e
t 

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 

            M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

ta
k
e
n
 p

la
ce

 s
o
 f

a
r 

th
is

 y
e
a
r 

to
 e

x
p
la

in
 

se
rv

ic
e
s.

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
s 

a
rt

ic
le

s 
in

 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

P
e
o
p
le

, 
d
o
o
r 

k
n
o
ck

in
g
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
ct

iv
it
y
 

a
n
d
 l
e
a
fl
e
t 

d
ro

p
s 

to
 

h
o
u
se

h
o
ld

s 
re

g
a
rd

in
g
 

w
a
st

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

ch
a
n
g
e
s.

  

 L
e
a
fl
e
t 

to
 b

e
 

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 b

y
 e

n
d
 o

f 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
. 

3
. 
T
ra

d
e
 W

a
st

e
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

 

Page 24



HARRINGAY ADDITIONAL LICENSING REPORT 25/01/13 
 
Introduction: 
On 7 June 2011 the council designated an additional licensing scheme in respect of 
houses in multiple occupation (HMOs).This scheme came into force on 1st October 
2011. The area affected covers the whole of the Harringay Ward, together with the 
whole of Turnpike Lane ,Green Lanes and all of Salisbury Road in the St Ann’s 
Ward. 
 
The type of properties which need to be licensed in the Harringay area: 
A House in Multiple Occupation is a building that is occupied, as a main residence, 
by more than one household. HMOs include: 

• Buildings that consist of bedsit rooms where at least some facilities are shared 

• Buildings converted into self-contained flats that don’t comply with the Building 
 Regulations 1991 and where less than two thirds of the flats are owner-occupied 

• Buildings with multiple units of accommodation that all have their own exclusive 
 facilities but which are not self-contained 

• Buildings which contain a mixture of the above types of accommodation 

• Hostels 

• Shared houses 

The definition of household relates to any members of a family, including aunts, 
uncles, nieces, nephews, cousins, grandparents etc and partners living together 

How much does a license cost?: 
The license fee is £208 per residential unit i.e. a landlord has to pay this fee for each 
bedsit room, self contained flat, non self contained flat or bedroom in a house let on a 
single tenancy agreement to a group of friends. All licenceing fee money covers the 
Councils costs of administering the licensing process. To date £105,000 fee inconme 
has been received. 

How we are able to ensure HMOs are well managed and maintained: 
When we inspect an HMO following a license application, we look at the repair, 
security, fire safety and overall management of the house. A Fire Officer visits the 
Department every fortnight to check the plans of the properties we are dealing with to 
confirm they are happy with the fire precautions we are asking the owner to put in 
place.  Haringey Council has their own set of standards for HMOs which set out the 
size of bedrooms we will accept in HMOs and the number of kitchens and bathrooms 
which need to be provided for the number of occupants in the property. The license 
we issue will inform a landlord of the number of people who can occupy the property, 
any works which need to be done as a condition of that license and also whether the 
kitchen and bathroom facilities are adequate for the number of occupying tenants. 
Landlords are given a set period of time to carry out required works and the property 
is then re-inspected to ensure they have been carried out. 

Update on scheme: 
Since the scheme began in October 2011, the Council has received 137 license 
applications from landlords. 53 licenses have been issued to date.  

Conditional works are attached to licenses which have to be completed by the 
landlord within a set period of time. These are very often related to fire safety as 
officers find that many HMOs have no mains operated smoke alarms, heat alarms 

Agenda Item 9Page 25



and fire doors. As Haringey has very high Domestic Burglary rates security is a 
hazards in all HMOs which do not have the Council’s prescribed security package for 
the type of accomodation being licenced. Security measures which fail to meet the 
appropriate standard are also requested to be upgraded failure to do do will lead to 
enforcement action. Following the completion or works or on the expiry of the given 
time frame a property is then re-inspected to ensure the works have been completed  
satifactorily and as requested.  

We have created a portfolio of landlords in the area who own more than one property 
and we have written to them all. 91 landlords have been sent letters which cover 217 
properties. These letters have been copied to 105 interested parties. So far this has 
resulted in 59 applications being submitted with 59 more expected shortly.  

Statutory Notices have been served on properties in the area which fail to comply 
under the Housing Health and Safety Rating System (HHSRS) which was brought in 
under the Housing Act 2004 and allows officers to rate the health and safety of a 
dwelling. 11 properties in Harringay have had Improvement Notices served on them 
with regard to various hazards such as entry by intruders, falls between levels, fire, 
excess cold and electrical hazards. A Prohibition Order has also been served on one 
owner using a lean-to as sleeping accommodation, prohibiting the room to be used 
this way. Notices have also been served under other Statute for defective drainage. 

Where conversions are found which have no Planning approval or Building 
Regulations, the relevant Departments within the Council are informed. If we find that 
inadequate Council Tax is being paid on a property we contact Council Tax to ensure 
the correct amount can be collected.  

Now that the area has been running for over a year, the Department will be looking to 
prosecute landlords who continue to fail to license their properties despite being 
written to on more than one occasion by the Council. We are currently working on a 
list of properties and their owners with regard to this, following an enforcement 
process which requires dedicated resources and collabaration with our  safet 
Neighbourhood Police team. We will also be aiming to find HMOs which need to be 
licensed and will target roads in order to do this. Landlords who own several 
properties which are not licensed and those receiving large numbers of Housing 
Benefit payments from the Council will be the first to be Prosecuted. 

Although Additional licensing is a priority the team also have to deal with Mandatory 
Licensing borough wide and those HMO properties across the borough which are 
causing the most problems to either their tenants or local residents. 

Consequences to Landlords of not applying for a license: 
A person having control of or managing a prescribed HMO in the designated area 
must apply to the London Borough of Haringey for a licence. Failure to apply for a 
license is an offence under Section 72(1) of the Housing Act 2004 for which a person 
may be fined up to £20,000. In addition they may be required to repay up to 12 
months rent if the tenant or the council, in the case of housing benefit payments, 
apply to the Residential Property Tribunal under the provisions of section 73 and 
section 74 of the Housing Act 2004 for a rent repayment order. 

We welcome any information from the public as to any HMOs which they are aware 
of and we always follow up complaints about properties from the public or our 
Members.  There is an email address to send referrals to: 
hitadditionallicensing@haringey.gov.uk  

Page 26


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting - 20 September 2012
	8 ST Anns Harringay Area Plan - JAN 13
	9 HMO discretionary licensing update

